
From: 	 ' . 	ATF 	. 
To: 	 'Hoover, William J.; Me!son, Kenneth E.; Chait, Mark R.; McMahon, William G. 
CC: 	 . 	ATF , 
Sent: 	 3/30/2011 8:07:02 PM 
Subject: 	 Response to Mr. Issa 
Attachments: 	 @ISSA 3-16-2011 Letter.pdf; image001.png 

All: 

Now that we are close to done with the letter to Mr. Smith, Matt has asked that we turn our attention to the letter from 
Mr. lssa as our next priority. Apparently Mr. lssa and the committee have promised subpoenas if we do not meet their 
document demand by this Friday. 	 DP -; 

DP 
t. 

Can we meet after staff or SLT to discuss this please. 
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Follo\vint,.2 the fatal shooting of Agent Brian Tem) did . \Tr conduc in 

pwr,4 

Documents and communications relating to the genesis of Project Gum 
Operatiol Fast and 1 urious. and any memoranda or reports involving a 
either program at or near the time or the release of the D0J-01(. report 
Gunrunner in November 2010. 

A list of individuals responsible for authorizit 
Mexico in order to follow them and capture a 

the decision to Nalk - 
F fish. )igg 

of the circumstances of his killing'? Did you determine \Ocilla the tw( 
the crime scene were permitted to cross into .11exico':: 

Is Al I: aware what weapon was responsible lor the death of Agent Bri 

\11 documents. including e-mails, relating to communications between 
the Federal I.irearms Licensee (1:1L) who sold weapons to 	ATF 
Report of investigation (ROI) or other records relating to a December 1 
meeting to discuss his role as an FIT during this investiation. -  

A copy of the presentation. approximately 200 pages long. that th 
upervisor made to officials at iVIT headquarters in the spring o 

7. All documents. including e-mails. relating to communications regard in,  
Fast tt1(.1Furious between A 11 headcluarters and Special Agent in Chat 
William D. Newell. Assistant Special Agents in Charge Jim Needles ar 
Gillette. Group Supervisor 	ATFI or any Case . \gent Irom Nover 
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ATF L._ 
Acting Chief of Staff 
Office of the Director 

AT F 
HQ Room 5S 100 

******* 

NOTICE: This e-mail message and any attached files are intended solely for the use of the addressee(s) named 
above in connection with official business. This communication may contain Sensitive But Unclassified 

information that may be statutorily or otherwise prohibited from being released without appropriate approval. 
Any review, use, or dissemination of this e-mail message and any attached file(s) in any form outside of the 
Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms & Explosives or the Department of Justice without express authorization is 

strictly prohibited. 
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